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April 10, 2018

Chairman Frederick Hill
Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street NW
Washington, DC 20001

Re: Case No. 19751 — 2619-2623 Wisconsin Ave NW

Dear Chairperson Hill and Members of the Board of Zoning Adjustment,

| write to request a 2-week delay in the hearing in the above case, which has been noticed for hearing
on May 23rd.

The ANC received notice of this case on Friday, April 6, 2018, shortly after the April meeting of the
ANC’s Planning and Zoning Committee meeting on April 3rd. The ANC therefore cannot take up this
application in April. The ANC’s May meetings, at which this application will be presented, occur on
evenings of May 7t (Planning and Zoning) and May 21 (Voting Meeting). The May 23 hearing date
will not allow timely filing of the ANC Resolution and adequate preparation for the BZA hearing.
Additionally, the May 23" date presents a conflict with my work schedule (as you all know, ANC
Commissioners are unpaid and conduct their work mostly on evenings and weekends except for
hearings such as this).

For the above reasons, | ask that the BZA reschedule the hearing in this matter for June 6,2018. The
two-week delay should not inconvenience the applicant. This project has been under development
over a year and will benefit from all key participants being able to be present when the BZA hears this
matter.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Very truly yours,

Malia N Brink
Commissioner, ANC 3C08 Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO.19751
EXHIBIT NO.31



